

Weak facets buried mid pack continue to produce unstable results in stability tests around Lionhead. With more snow and wind in the forecast, this area will likely see more avalanches. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Jan 10, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Jan 11, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Jan 12, 2018

Lionhead Range, 2018-01-09